David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 9:10 PM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Update - New Auction

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

We have added over 70 new specimens to the website. To view these please click on the
Latest Additions link on the home page.

We have updated the auction site with 147 new specimens. This auction will close
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 7 p.m. eastern standard time. Some of the highlights include:

beautiful gemmy green fluorite specimens from England

choice large double terminated cluster of smoky quartz from Malawi

several excellent thumbnail specimens

very fine stibnite cluster from China; sharp and well terminated with great luster
excellent old Brushy Creek mine calcite

several fine rosasite specimens from Mexico

well crystallized lustrous sphalerite from Idaho

neat amethyst from Arizona

Plus many others ....

View our fine specimens and place your bid today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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